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To whom it may concern

FCC ID: CASTEL 0036
PRODUCT: T2015-K27-F00
RF EXPOSURE:

This product is a "push to talk™ vehicle mounted land mobile transceiver.
According to the OET Bulletin 65 Ed 97-01 ‘evaluation for compliance is
not required because the duty factors are generally low and, for mobile
radios, because their antennas are normally mounted on the body of a
vehicle' (see page 41).

See also OET Bulletin 56 dated August 1999 p25, 'in general, there is no
evidence that there would be a safety hazard associated with exposure
from vehicle-mounted, two-way antennas when the manufacturer's
recommendations are followed'.

Regards

Garry Pringle
Compliance Laboratory Technician



